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Memorandum 
 

 

Date: January 9, 2024 
To: Chief Kelly Park Via: Chain Of Command 
From: Sgt Joe Merclich 
Re: DEC 2023 STATS SHORELINE SPECIAL EMPHASIS TEAM 
 

 
 
New Cases Assigned to detectives: 3 
Total cases active:    13 
Total Closed:  1  
 
Narcotics arrest:  0    
Prostitution arrest:  0    
Warrant arrest: 0 
Other arrests: 0         
Patrol Assists: 8 
Search Warrants:  1    
Search Warrant Assists (other KCSO entities):  1  
     
Total currency seized:  $0 
Drug seizures:  0 
  
New Criminal Informants Assigned: 1 
Firearm confiscated: 0    
 
Kenmore Cases: None     
 
Highlights 
--SET responded to and assisted with a MCU investigation at N 185/I-5 that ultimately was found to be a 
suicide. 
--Slow month for activity due to vacations and the plague that ran through the unit.   
--SET has been continuing to take phone reports to assist patrol 
--Completed all end of year training which seemed to multiply like gremlins.   
--Working with CID on some joint projects and informant development   
--Assisted Gun Violence Reduction Unit on an op that led to a search warrant and multiple arrests and  
Multiple seizures of firearms. 
--Reduced activity at 2303 N 192 St, the NAR will be closed this coming month once we can contact owner 
of residence who resides out of the country. 
 
 


